



NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: April 19, 2018

News Media Contact: Communication and Media Relations, 678-301-6020

Henry takes the reins as principal of Starling Elementary

Jacinta Henry has been appointed principal at Starling Elementary School. She will transition to the position immediately, replacing Principal Rachel Ernst who has transitioned to a leadership position at an area private school.

Henry has served as an assistant principal at Starling since 2013 and is a member of Gwinnett County Public Schools' 2018 Quality-Plus Leadership Academy, Aspiring Principal Program.

Jacinta Henry, Principal of Starling Elementary School

Employment:

2013- Present	Assistant Principal, Starling Elementary School
2008-2013	Assistant Principal, Magill Elementary School
1997-2008	Interrelated Teacher, K- 5 th grade, Rockbridge Elementary School
1994-1997	Interrelated Teacher, 6 th -8 th grade, Rumble Middle School (Warner Robins, GA)



Education:

Bachelor's degree in Special Education— Valdosta State University
Master's degree in Elementary Reading and Literacy— Walden University
Specialist's degree in Educational Leadership— University of West Georgia
L-5 Educational Leadership Certification— Mercer University

**GWINNETT COUNTY
BOARD OF EDUCATION**

Carole C. Boyce
2018 Chairman
District I

Daniel D. Seckinger
2018 Vice Chairman
District II

Dr. Mary Kay Murphy
District III

Dr. Robert McClure
District IV

Louise Radloff
District V

J. Alvin Wilbanks
CEO/Superintendent

**THE MISSION OF
GWINNETT COUNTY
PUBLIC SCHOOLS**

*is to pursue excellence
in academic knowledge,
skills, and behavior
for each student,
resulting in measured
improvement against
local, national, and
world-class standards.*

437 Old Peachtree Road, NW
Suwanee, GA 30024-2978
678-301-6000
www.gwinnett.k12.ga.us

It is the policy of Gwinnett County Public Schools
not to discriminate on the basis of race, sex,
religion, national origin, age, or disability in any
employment practice, educational program,
or any other program, activity, or service.

2010 and 2014 Winner of

